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Ruth Nettles

From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw.com}

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Ben Dickens; Beth Salak; Carolyn Mason; Carolyn Ridley; Cecilia Bradley; Cindy Miller; Dale Mailhot; David Konuch;

Douglas Nelson; Floyd Self; Gail Marie Perry; Howard Adams; J.R. Kelly; Jeffry Wahlen; Kathryn Cowdery; Marsha
Rule; Mike Twomey; Rebecca Ballesteros; Scott Boyd; Vicki Kaufman; Wink Infinger

Subject: Docket No. 080641-TP - Electronic Filing
Attachments: Supplemental Comments of Joint Petitioners.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Susan F. Clark

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654

sclark@radeylaw.com

b. Docket No. 080641-TP — In re: Initiation of rulemaking to amend and repeal rules in Chapters 25-4 and 25-9, F.A.C., pertaining to
telecommunications

c. Document being filed on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida,
inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom and Windstream Florida, Inc.

d. There are a total of 11 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Supplemental Comments of Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom and
Windstream Florida, Inc.

(See attached file: Supplemental Comments of Joint Petitioners)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Pam L. Keillor

Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

Post Office Box 10967 (32302)

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654 Main

(850) 425-6663 Direct

(850) 425-6694 Fax

Email: pkeillor@radeylaw.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify me by replying to this ge and per tly delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout thereof.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Initiation of rulemaking to amend and ) DOCKET NO. 080641-TP
repeal rules in Chapters 25-4 and 25-9, )
F.A.C., pertaining to telecommunications. ) FILED: July 13, 2009

)

SUPPLEMENTAL COMMENTS OF JOINT PETITIONERS

1. On June 24, 2009, CS for CS for SB 2626, now Chapter 2009-226, Laws of
Florida, was signed into law. In light of the changes to various sections in Chapter 364, Florida
Statues, the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission™) provided the opportunity for
supplemental comments on the effects of Chapter 2009-226 on its proposed changes to Rules 25-
4.0185, 25-4.066, 25-4.070, 25-4.073, 25-4.110, and 25-4.083, F.A.C (collectively the “service
rules™).

2. Chapter 2009-226 modified Section 364.02(1), Florida Statutes, to limit the
definition of “Basic local telecommunications service” to “voice-grade, single-line, flat-rate
residential local exchange service.” In addition, Section 364.15, Florida Statutes, was modified
to limit the scope of the Commission’s authority under that section to “basic local
telecommunications service.” The legislative changes to these sections eliminate the
Commission’s authority to impose service quality rules on services other than basic local
telecommunications service.

3. Based on the changes to Sections 364.02(1) and 364.15, Florida Statutes, Joint
Petitioners submit that the Commission should modify its proposed service rules to reflect the

new law’s limitation of the Commission’s authority over service quality to basic local
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telecommunications service. Joint Petitioners’ suggested changes to the Commission’s proposed
service rules are shown in legislative format and attached hereto as “Attachment A
4. The overarching rationale for each of the suggested changes to the service rules is
to conform the existing rules to the changes made by the legislature to Chapter 364 in SB 2626.
5. Joint Petitioners’ explanation for the suggested changes for each of the service
rules is as follows:

a) 25-4.0185 — The proposed changes to this rule are to clarify the applicability of
the rule to basic local telecommunications service. In subsection 2 of the rule, schedules
2 and 3 of Form PSC/SSC 28 are deleted to reflect Joint Petitioners’ proposed repeal of
Rule 25-4-066, F.A.C. The proposed changes also provide that where a company is not
yet able to isolate and specifically provide basic local telecommunications service data,
aggregate data may be submitted, however, any differences between the data submitted
and that required by the rule will be identified. This change provides a mechanism for
compliance with the rule until a company can transition its systems to identify and collect
only reportable data.

b) 25-4.066 — This rule should be repealed in its entirety. The carrier-of-last-
resort obligation (“COLR”) originally imposed by Section 364.025(1), Florida Statutes,
has now expired by the terms of that section. There is no longer a statutory obligation for
an Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (“ILEC”) to provide service to any specific person.
Further, the Commission’s authority to require changes, improvements, repairs or

extensions to a customer’s service is now limited to basic local telecommunications

! Please note that the changes proposed by Joint Petitioners in Aftachment A are made to the text of the
Commission’s proposed rules attached to the Notice of Proposed Rule Making published in the Florida
Administrative Weekly on January 23, 2009 (incorporating the Commission’s proposed changes into the rules and
showing the Joint Petitioners’ suggested changes in legislative format).




service. Without an express obligation to provide any service and in view of the limits
now in Section 364.15, there is no logical basis upon which to impose rules governing the
availability of service. Such matters should now be governed by each company’s service
tariffs or schedules. To the extent that the Commission determines to retain this rule, it
should be limited to basic local telecommunications service and the installation interval
should be increased to five days for the reasons set forth in the Comments of the Joint
Petitioners, filed in this docket on February 13, 2009.

c) 25-4.070 — The proposed changes to this rule are the same as were suggested in
Joint Petitioners’ comments filed February 13, 2009, with the addition of reflecting that
the rule should only apply to basic local telecommunications service. The rationale for
the suggested changes is set forth in those prior comments and is incorporated herein by
reference.

d) 25-4.073 — The proposed changes to this rule are the same as were suggested in
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

e) 25-4.110 — The proposed changes to this rule are the same as were suggested in
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



6. Attachment A outlines the Joint Petitioners’ specific alternative rule language for
Rules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 25-4.070, 25-4.073, and 25-4.110, F.A.C. These proposed changes
to the published amendments in the Commission’s Notice of Proposed Rulemaking reflect the
changes in Chapter 364 resulting from SB 2626 and will provide a safety net to basic local
telecommunications service customers while allowing the ILECs the flexibility needed to
compete in Florida’s current telecommunications market.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Susan F. Clark

Susan F. Clark

Lisa C. Scoles

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654 (phone)
Attorneys for the Petitioners

/s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark III

Dulaney L. O’Roark III

P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCO0007
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

(678) 259-1449 (phone)

Attorney for Verizon Florida LLC

/s/ E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

Tracy W. Hatch

Manuel A. Gurdian

c/o Gregory R. Follensbee

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5558 (phone)

Attorneys for BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida




/s/ Susan S. Masterton

Susan S. Masterton

1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 599-1560 (phone)

Attorney for Embarq Florida, Inc.

/s/ Peter R. Healey

Peter R. Healy

525 Junction Road, Suite 7000
Madison, WI 53717

(608) 664-4117 (phone)
Attorney for TDS Telecom

/s/ 1. Jeffry Wahlen

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Ausley & McMullen

P. 0. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

(850) 224-9115 (phone)

Attorney for Windstream Florida, Inc.




ATTACHMENT A
Joint Petitioners’ Proposed Changes to the Commission’s Rule Amendments

25-4.0185 Periodic Reports.

Each Jocal exchange telecommunications company (“LEC”) shall file with the Commission’s Division of Service,
Safety and Consumer Assistance the information required by Commission Form PSC/SSC 28 (xx/xx), which is
incorporated into this rule by reference. Form PSC/SSC 28, entitled “Engineering Data Requirements,” may be
obtained from the Commission’s Division of Service, Safety and Consumer Assistance.

(1) The information required by schedules 2;-3; 8, 11, and 15 of Form PSC/SSC 28 shall be filed en-a
quarterly-basis-by-the-large LEGs-and-semiannually by the smal-LLECs on or before the end of the month following
the reporting period.

(2) Schedules 2-3; 11; and 15 of Form PSC/SSC 28 shall apply to basic local telecommunications
residential-service only.

(3) If a LEC is unable to report results as specific in subsections (1) and (2) using its automated systems

the LEC will identify any differences when it makes its filing. Upon request by the Commission, the LEC will

provide any additional information required to determine compliance with Rule 25-4.070(3).
Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. Law Implemented 364.01(4), 364.03, 364.17, 364.183(1) FS. History—New 12-14-
86, Amended 7-20-89, 12-27-94, 3-10-96, 4-3-05.

25-4.066 Availability of Basic Local TelecommunicationsResidential Service.
£D)-Each-telecommunications—company-shall-providecentral-office-equi

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. Law Implemented 364.025, 364.03, 364.14, 364.15, 364.183, 364.185 FS.
History—Revised 12-1-68, Amended 3-31-76, Formerly 25-4.66, Amended 3-10-96, 4-3-05, 4-3-05.



25-4.070 Customer Trouble Reports for Basic Lacal TelecommunicationsResidential Service.

(1) Each local telecommunications company (“company™) shall make all reasonable efforts to minimize the

extent and duration of service interruptions and service affecting conditions (collectively, “trouble conditions™) that
disrupt or affect basic local telecommunications residential-eustomer—telephone-service. Trouble reports will be

classified as to their severity on a service interruption (synonymous with out-of-service or OOS) or service affecting

(synonymous with non-out-of-service or non-OOS) basis. Service interruption reports shall not be downgraded to a
service affecting report; however, a service affecting report shall be upgraded to a service interruption if changing
trouble conditions so indicate. A

(a) Companies shall make every reasonable attempt to restore service on the same day that the interruption
is reported to the serving repair center.

(b) In the event a subscriber’s service is interrupted other than by a negligent or willful act of the subscriber
and it remains out of service in excess of 24-48 hours after being reported to the company, an appropriate adjustment
or refund shall be made to the subscriber automatically, pursuant to Rule 25-4.110, F.A.C. (Customer Billing).
Service interruption time will be computed on a continuous basis, Sundays and holidays included. Also, if the
company finds that it is the customer’s responsibility to correct the trouble, it must notify or attempt to notify the
customer within 2448 hours after the trouble was reported.

(2) Sundays and Holidays:

(a) Except for emergency service providers, such as the military, medical, police, and fire, companies are
not required to provide normal repair service on Sundays. Where any repair action involves a Sunday or holiday,
that period shall be excepted when computing service objectivesstandards, but not refunds for service interruptions.

{b) Service interruptions occurring on a holiday not contiguous to Sunday will be treated as in paragraph
(2)(a) of this rule. For holidays contiguous to a Sunday or another holiday, sufficient repair forces shall be scheduled
50 that repairs can be made if requested by a subscriber.

(3) Service Objectives:Standards:

————(a}-Service-Interruption: Trouble reports for trouble conditions for basic local telecommunications service

shall be corrected 80 percent of the time within 48 hours. Restoration-of-interrupted-service—shall-be-scheduled-to

(4) If the customer requests that the service be restored on a particular day beyond the service
objectivestandards in subsection (3) above, the trouble report shall be counted as having met the service
objectivestandards if the requested date is met.

(5) Priority shall be given to service interruptions that affect public health and safety that are reported to
and verified by the company and such service interruptions shall be corrected as promptly as possible on an
emergency basis.

(6) The service gbjectivestandards of this rule shall not apply to subsequent customer reports or emergency

situations, such as unavoidable casualties where at least 10 percent of an exchange is out of service.
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(7) Each company shall report pursuant to Rule 25-4.0185, F.A.C., Periodic Reports, the performarce of
the company with respect to customer trouble reports.

(8} This-rule-shat-app} : dential . e
Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. Law Implemented 364.01(4), 364.03, 364.15, 364.17, 364.18, 364.183, 364.386
FS. History—Revised 12-1-68, Amended 3-31-76, Formerly 25-4.70, Amended 6-24-90, 3-10-96, 4-3-05.

25-4.073 Answering Time for Basic Local TelecommunicationsResidential-Service.
(1) Each local telecommunications telephene-company (“company”) shall provide equipment designed and

engineered on the basis of realistic forecasts of growth, and shall make ail reasonable efforts to provide adequate
personnel so as to meet the following service standards under normal operating conditions:

(a)_Answer time for calls directed to repair services and calls directed to business offices for basic local
telecommunications service customers will be measured and reported based on the average speed of answer (ASA).

Measurement of ASA begins when the call leaves the Integrated Voice Response Unit (IVRU) and ends when a

service representative answers the call or the caller abandons the call. Where an IVRU is not used, measurement of

ASA begins as soon as the call is received and ends when a service representative answers the call or the caller

abandons the call. The ASA shall not exceed 120 seconds. Upon request, the Commission may authorize a

company to measure and report results on an alternative basis. At-least90-percent-of-all-calls-directed-to-business
l e officesf i dential ico-shall L L within-90 Is-afierthelast disit-is-dialed-wl
1o ‘o-utilized.
(b) For calls initially routed to an automated menu and handled without the intervention of a live business
office representative, the answer time for these cajls shouid be counted as one second. When-a-company-utilizes-a

menu-driven-automated-interactive-answering system-(referred-to-as-the ern-oF-as-an-thtegrated-Yolce-Respense

(cd) The terms “answered” as used in paragraphs (a) amd—{e)-above; shall refer to calls in which the

customer elects to speak to a service representative, and shall be construed to mean more than an acknowledgment
that the customer is waiting on the line. It shall mean that the service representative is ready to render assistance.
(23) All telecommunieations-companies are expected to answer their main published telephone number on
a 24 hour a day basis. Such answering may be handled by a special operator at the toll center or directory assistance
facility when the company offices are closed. Where after hours calls are not handled as described above, at least the
first published business office number will be equipped with a telephone answering device which will notify callers
after the normal working hours of the hours of operation for that business office. Where recording devices are used,

the message shall include the telephone number assigned to handle urgent or emergency calls when the business

3



office is closed.

(3) Each company shall report pursuant to Rule 25-4.0185, F.A.C., Periodic Reports, the performance of
the company with respect to answer time.
Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. Law Implemented 364.01(4), 364.03, 364.386, 365.171 FS. History-New 12-1-68,
Amended 3-31-76, Formerly 25-4.73, Amended 11-24-92, 4-3-05.

25-4.110 Customer Billing for Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies.

(1) Each telecommunications company shall meet the requirements as prescribed by the Federal

Communications Commission in Title 47, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 64. Sections 64.2400 and 64.2401,
Truth-in-Billing Requirements for Common Carriers, revised as of October 1, 2007, issue-bills-monthly-or-may
£ Loice-ofbilline i I that-includ by billing i L

bill-shallinchude, belimited-to-the following inf fon; . y







Specific Authority 350.127, 364.604(5) FS. Law Implemented 350.113, 364.03, 364.04, 364.05, 364.052, 364.17,
364.19, 364.602, 364.604 FS. History—-New 12-1-68, Amended 3-31-76, 12-31-78, 1-17-79, 7-28-81, 9-8-81, 5-3-82,

11-21-82, 4-13-86, 10-30-86, 11-28-89, 3-31-91, 11-11-91, 3-10-96, 12-28-98, 7-5-00, 11-16-03.




